

From: Gary Root

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 21, 2013

Subject: FCC File No. 0735-EX-PL-2013

Message:

Regarding the FCC comments dated 11/20/2013 on our application 0735-EX-PL-2013:

We have resubmitted the attachment "Question 6 Description of Research Project" without requesting the content be kept confidential.

The Necessary Bandwidth has been corrected.

The Emission Designator has been changed.

We have provided the Latitude and Longitude of our building where the experiments will be conducted and specified a radius of operation.

Thank you for your assistance in reviewing our application.

Best Regards,
Gary Root